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Popularly built in Somerset County until the mid nineteenth century, gable
front houses such as Homewood were usually planned with a symmetrical, three-bay
elevation topped by a Greek-inspired pediment. A centrally located front door is
framed by fluted pilasters, a four-light transom, and a simple entablature. Lighting
the first floor are nine-over-six sash windows, and centered within the pediment is
a delicately crafted round window with radiating muntins. 1In many cases, these
transverse hall houses appear to have more than one principal elevation. With
Homewood, the south hall door opens onto a two-story porch which covers the
entire elevation. The first floor plan follows the same general scheme as other
houses with a transverse stair hall and two large rooms behind. Homewood, in fact,
repeats the floor plan of Elmwood (S-41), and a large collection of contemporary
examples. Attached to the north side of the main house is a two-story service

wing evidently erected at the same time as the main house.

Censtruction of this finely appointed frame house is attributed to William G.
and Elizabeth A. W. Waters around 1825-1840. After William Jones's death, the
"Almodington" estate was divided into three principal parcels. Elizabeth A. W.
Jones Waters received the section on which the frame house was assembled shortly

afterwards.
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1. STATE

COUNTYSomeTset INVENTORY

TOWN anokin RiveMCNITY(ripgle : ; -2
2. A T s

STREET NO. NAME Som-owcod Farm S 9

DATE OR PERIOD , 5
ORIGINAL OWNER v iiaters cryLe 7 co 1820
ORIGINAL USE Federal
DWelllnf ARCHITECT
PRESENT OWNER Lr. H. C. YanG*nhoven| suiber
PRESENT USE  1y...7714 ng

WALL CONSTRUCTION

Beaded Clapboard

NO. OF STORIES 1
2%

3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE

Th*s house was bﬂnlé as a vedding prese:t for the caughter

of the owner of Alucd?n:.ton which lies just acress the fields. The
n use s 3 D9jS wide cnd 3 deep with = pedinernted gable on the front
Tae central docr has an overlicht «nd a s'mrle frame with Doric
pilastars. The first stovey T’PdOJS are 9/6 the seccrd re 0/6.
Tnere s = round window ”th rad 'at*n. muntins ‘n the vediment. The
twin enclosed chimme ys rise from the rear c¢f the nouse.

A t.o storey porch runs -long the right .7de of the iwa'n
house 'hile con the left a 2% storey colonnade connects to = kitchen
wing also of 2% stories.

Ho. ewcod Farm nas gocd “anterfor Federal ﬁanellfqg znd a
delicate hanging stafrcase with scrolled step-ends.

The grounds are very well taken care of with much boxvood
and ﬂany magnolias -nd crepe yrtles. This hcuse s a fine restra‘n
exam:le cf a large Federal manor hcuse.

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE  Endangered Interior Exteriar

- NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION

OPEN TO PUBLIC Mo

FExcellent

é 6. LOCATION MAP (Plon Optional)

7. PHOTOGRAPH

8. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Poges)
INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.

9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER

FPaul A. Brinkman

DATE OF RECCRD

2/8/67










